

**Professional Experience**

*PRINCIPAL:* Airport Development Group, Inc., April 1984 to Present

*DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:* Centennial Airport, February 1982 to April 1984

*AIRPORT PLANNER:* Isbill Associates, Inc., May 1978 to February 1982

**Education**

Master of Science - Planning and Administration - Texas Tech University, 1977

Minors - Civil Engineering and Business Administration

Bachelor of Science - Natural Resources Planning - Colorado State University, 1975

**Registrations**

Private Pilot Certificate - 1986

Lead Instructor of a NASAO sponsored Airport Planning Training Workshop - 1993

Member of several airport operators associations

Recipient of Certificate of Appreciation for Outstanding Support from the Utah Airport Operators

**Professional Summary**

As a principal and a 1984 founder of the firm, Mr. Sirhall has led the company's state-of-the-art group of highly skilled professionals in providing superior consulting products and services. Mr. Sirhall has a style that provides deliverables that are easy to understand, technically correct, cost-effective and readily implemented. Mr. Sirhall is responsible for ADG public relations, company development and all aspects of airport projects. He is responsible for planning and evaluation of potential environmental, social and financial impacts for airport development. Mr. Sirhall prepares reviews and coordinates five-year development plans, FAA and State applications and acts as a liaison with national aviation organizations on behalf of clients. Mr. Sirhall's most important function within the organization is to work closely with staff and each of our clients to make sure projects are completed on time, on schedule and on budget. Mr. Sirhall works to position clients for limited National, FAA and state funding and drive the positive message about the airport in each client's community.

Mr. Sirhall has worked on more than two hundred airports throughout Colorado, Wyoming, Kansas, Utah, New Mexico, Nebraska, Nevada, Arkansas, Florida, Alabama, Missouri, Mississippi, Montana, and Idaho producing hundreds of millions of dollars worth of airport improvements. Other projects Mr. Sirhall has managed in his career include projects at Denver International Airport, Kennedy Space Center, Denver's Stapleton Airport, Centennial Airport, Jefferson County Airport, Provo Municipal Airport, Front Range Airport, Colorado Springs Airport, Boise Air Terminal, Ogden Airport, Stennis International Airport, Rock Springs - Sweetwater County Airport, Casper Airport, Jackson Hole Airport, North Big Horn County Airport, Telluride Airport, Aspen Airport, Steamboat Springs Airport, Garden City Airport, Pueblo Airport and over 100 more.

**Featured Projects**

*Airport Layout and Business Plan, Greenwood-Leflore Airport, Mississippi*  
The Airport was an underutilized asset for Leflore County, MS and a business plan was prepared to analyze community assets and identify target aviation market niches for recruitment. This resulted in several new leasehold opportunities for the airport along with a new overall development plan, rates and charges revisions, minimums standards and development standards implementation and leasing plan.

*Airport Planning and Consulting, Lawrence Municipal Airport, Kansas*  
Mr. Sirhall has worked with the City of Lawrence since 1990 to improve the Airport to Category C/D design standards and install an Instrument Landing System. These improvements along with continuing funding and land use consulting have now made the airport attractive to industrial, business and technological park development.

*Airport Planning and Consulting, Ogden-Hinckley Airport/Provo Airport*  
Mr. Sirhall led all planning work at these airports for the past 10 years and has worked closely with the Airport Manager to resolve some contentious lease, development and airfield issues. Mr. Sirhall has worked with both cities to recruit air service for their respective communities and continue economic development efforts.